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From: Peter W Smith [smithpw@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 6:08 PM
To: Berrios, Ilka; Nicholas A Latzy
Cc: LaShawn G Green; Christopher W Becker; Steven D. Thomas; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Re: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2
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I suggest rescheduling  
 
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 
This communication may contain privileged or confidential information protected by legal rules. It is solely for 
the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying 
of this communication by someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering 
this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify us by phone or reply to the sender via email, then destroy the original message. 
Thank you. 

  From: "Berrios, Ilka" [Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov] 
  Sent: 09/29/2009 04:49 PM AST 
  To: Nicholas Latzy 
  Cc: LaShawn Green; Christopher Becker; "thomassd@bv.com" <thomassd@bv.com>; Peter Smith; 
FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov> 
  Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2 

 
I know this is a late notice, but can we have a conference call tomorrow @ 8am? 
 
This is what is going to be discussed: 
 

RAI 3.7.1-1, the applicant was requested to identify the site-specific SSE and the corresponding OBE.  The 
Applicant response did not address the site-specific SSE and the corresponding OBE. It appears that the 
Certified Seismic Design Response Spectra (CSDRS) is specified as the site specific Safe Shutdown 
Earthquake (SSE). Can you clarify and confirm that CSDRS (Certified Seismic Design Response Spectra) is 
used to design the site specific safety related structures and  systems and components.  

 
 
RAI 3.7.1-2, the applicant was requested to identify the appropriate FSAR Sections and Figures that address 
ground motion time histories.  The figure for Horizontal and vertical Hard Rock SSE Spectra for the FERMI 
ESP Site was not found in the response. The applicant was requested to provide a location to the figure for 
Horizontal and vertical Hard Rock SSE Spectra for the FERMI ESP Site. 

 
 
From: Nicholas A Latzy [mailto:latzyn@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 11:35 AM 
To: Berrios, Ilka 
Cc: LaShawn G Green; Christopher W Becker; thomassd@bv.com; Peter W Smith; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2 
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We(DTE) will be available for a call on Wednesday after 1:30pm. We would also request any additional 
information you may have on the questions the reviewer may have so that we can be prepared for the 
phone call. This would be benefical to both parties.  
  
Thank you 
Nicholas A. Latzy 
Nuclear Development - DTE Energy 
(313)-235-3370 
 
-----"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov> wrote: ----- 

To: LaShawn G Green <greenl@dteenergy.com> 
From: "Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov> 
Date: 09/28/2009 09:16AM 
cc: Nicholas A Latzy <latzyn@dteenergy.com>, Christopher W Becker <beckerc@dteenergy.com>, 
"thomassd@bv.com" <thomassd@bv.com>, Peter W Smith <smithpw@dteenergy.com>, FermiCOL 
Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2 

One of the reviewers is not available on Tuesday morning. Please let me know when you are available to 
reschedule  the call. We are available Tuesday afternoon and Wednesday after 1:30pm. If you cannot make it 
at these times, we need to reschedule for next week. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Ilka T. Berrios 

Project Manager 

Office of New Reactors 

Division of New Reactor Licensing 

Phone: 301-415-3179 

Mailstop: T-6D38M 

 

 

 

From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 4:45 PM 
To: Berrios, Ilka 
Cc: Nicholas A Latzy; Christopher W Becker; thomassd@bv.com; Peter W Smith 
Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2 
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Hi Ilka, 
 
Please, provide the meeting information to Peter Smith, Chris Becker, Nick Latzy and Steve Thomas for 
the call on Tuesday to discuss these RAI responses (see the cc). 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
LaShawn Green 
DTE Energy 
Nuclear Development-Licensing 
313-235-8459 
greenl@dteenergy.com 
 

"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov> 

"Berrios, Ilka" 
<Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>

09/25/2009 02:51 PM 
To

 
LaShawn G Green <greenl@dteenergy.com> 

cc

 

Subject

 
RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2 

 
 
I didn't get specific questions, she just said that wanted to discuss those responses. I'll try to find out and I’ll let you know. 
 
From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 2:49 PM 
To: Berrios, Ilka 
Subject: Re: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2  
 

Hi Ilka, 
 
I will check everyone's availability. Do you know what questions the 
reviewer(s) may have? I will not be available next week. I will be attending 
the GEH DCD Rev. 6 meeting. 
 
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

09/25/2009 01:17 PM 

To 
LaShawn G Green 
<greenl@dteenergy.com>

cc 
"Tonacci, Mark" 
<Mark.Tonacci@nrc.gov>
"Hale, Jerry" 
<Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov> 

Subject 
RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2 

 
   

 
 
LaShawn, 
 
We would like to discuss the reponse to RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2. Is it possible to discuss 
these RAIs on Tuesday's call @ 10:00am? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ilka T. Berrios 
Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Phone: 301-415-3179 
Mailstop: T-6D38M  
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_Public  
Email Number:  680  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OF94839D6B.31FF57DD-ON85257640.00798AF4)  
 
Subject:   Re: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2  
Sent Date:   9/29/2009 6:07:34 PM  
Received Date:  9/29/2009 6:07:41 PM  
From:    Peter W Smith 
 
Created By:   smithpw@dteenergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"LaShawn G Green" <greenl@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Christopher W Becker" <beckerc@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Steven D. Thomas" <ThomasSD@bv.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Nicholas A Latzy" <latzyn@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   dteenergy.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    5580      9/29/2009 6:07:41 PM  
image001.gif    170  
image002.png    233  
image003.png    231  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

10/15/2009file://c:\EMailCapture\Fermi_COL_Public\680\attch1.gif







<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


